
 

 

 
 

January 4, 2017 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Cindy Bladey, Chief 

Rules, Announcements, and Directives Branch 
Division of Administrative Services 
Office of Administration 

 
FROM:   Jennifer Dixon-Herrity, Branch Chief    /RA Brian Hughes for:/ 
  Licensing Branch 4 
  Division of New Reactor Licensing 
    Office of New Reactors 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PUBLICATION OF INDIVIDUAL FEDERAL 

REGISTER NOTICE FOR THE GRANTING OF AN EXEMPTION TO 
DUKE ENERGY PROGRESS FOR THE SHEARON HARRIS 
NUCLEAR POWER PLANT, UNITS 2 AND 3 COMBINED LICENSE 
APPLICATION (CAC NO. RP0407) 

 
 
Enclosed please find the original signed copy of the subject Federal Register Notice for 
transmittal to the Office of the Federal Register for publication. 
 
The Office of Administration/Division of Administrative Services/Rules, Announcements, and 
Directives Branch (ADM/DAS/RDB) has been given owner’s rights to the Federal Register 
Notice, which is available in the Agencywide Documents Access and Management System 
(ADAMS) under Accession No. ML16337A369.  Publicly available documents issued by the 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission referenced in the notice have been finalized in ADAMS 
and profiled for public release.  The ADAMS accession numbers for all such documents are 
provided in the text of the notice. 
 
 
Docket Nos.: 52-022 and 52-023 
 
Enclosures:   
As stated 
 
 
 
CONTACT: Brian Hughes, NRO/DNRL/LB4 
 301-415-6582 
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